

File - 21005-2A.

Copies sent to Frs. Brisebois, Esq., Indian Agent, Caughnawaga
and C.H. Taggart, Esq., Commissioner, Caughnawaga, P.Q.

Ottawa, June 17th, 1946.

Dear Sir: -

Re: Caughnawaga Indian Reserve

Your letter of May 20th was duly received
and we have also a report from Commissioner C.H. Taggart
following your interview with him.

It has been suggested that the 192 foot
right of way granted under PC 1141 (1930) affords
accommodation for the additional line now required
and that the temporary line authorized under PC 4567
(1943) might be kept in use for a definite long term,
say 30 years. If that construction would suit your
needs, it would not be necessary to get a new right of
way. Will you please consider this further with a
view to using the rights of way now available to you
as suggested.

If details of arrangements are required
to be settled, it is suggested that you might obtain
direct information more expeditiously from Mr. C.H. Taggart
our commissioner at Caughnawaga.

Yours truly,

JK

EXP.

R. W. Farmer, Esq.,
Transmission & Right of Way Division,
Quebec Hydro-Electric Commission,
Montreal, P.Q.

for D. J. Allan,
Superintendent,
Reserves & Trusts.
Commission, 140